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COMMON:

Friends Meeting Honse & Graveyard
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{3. CLASSIFICATION R T T
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] Object 3 Both [ Being Considered ] Preservation work O Unrestricted
in progress 0 No

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

[ Agricultural ] Government ] Park [J Transportation [ Comments
O Commercial [ Industrial 0] Private Residence ] Other (Specify)

K1 Educational ] Military [0 Religious
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4. OWNER OF PROPERTY

CWNER'S N AME:
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Columbia Pike
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£5

LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

flicott City Md.21043

ol

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Court Homae
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“Elicott City Ml 31043

Title Reference of Curr Book & Pg. #):4%% 4l
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TITLE OF SURVEY:

DATE OF SURVEY: [] Federal ] State ] County [ Local

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
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BQ Original Site
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7.Description

The Friends Meeting House,earlier known as Quaker Hill
Meeting House,is a native stone structure built from local
granite donated by the Ellicotts. Thev also donated the land

upon which the building was built.

The structure was a modest building which has over the
years been altered by the changing of doors and windows and
by an addition being placed upon the building. The original
structure still exists,however,although the interior has

been almest completely altered.

The building was originally a one story building meeas-
uring aprrox. 15 x 40 feet and approx. 12 feet high with a
shingled gable roof. Rectangular in shape ,it orisin=11ly had
two doors on the north side-for the men and women used separate
entrances-separated by two certer windows., There was an
additional window on the outside of each door. Paneled
shutters were closed over the windows when the building was
not in use to keep out the weather. ILater,two wooden sheds
were added in which to store firewood,etc.

.

In the 1950's a garage and porch combination were added

o librovy reema
to thesouth side and in the 1970's an-SREIsEisimenel WaS

added to the north side.

Across the road from the Meeting House a private burial
ground (still in use and owned bv Ellicott decendants)was
laid out and next to that a piece of land desigrnated for putlic
use. Tombsto-e inscription copied by Walter G.0Odel who wrote

' Tombstone Inscriptions,Ellicott Citv ,Md.'(Kd.Hist.Soc.lag.)
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7.Description (cont'd)
are listed in the Ellicott City Bicentennial JOURNAL,1972,

and include many Tyson and Ellicott names familiar to Ellicott
City history.

The massive iron gate set between stone pillars at the
entrance to the Ellicott Cemetery has the letters'E-L=L~I-C~0~T-T-'
worked into the pointed pieces of iron capping the gate.

The cemetry is surrounded by a stone wall-the gate posts,
gate and entrance stair being centered in the wall on the
north side., The main walk between the graves divides the
cemetery into four equal portions and leads directly to the
bronze markers on the graves of the Pounders of Ellicott's
Mills.

Founders Andrew and John Ellicott both rest here and
grave stones from "Fountainville" ,site of Ellicott's Upper
Mills,founded by Joseph have been removed from that site in
1974 ard placed in the Graveyard so that now all three of tle
Founders rest together,

A Maryland Historical Society marker on Columbia Pike was
put up in the 1960's thru the efforts of Ellicott Graveyard

Corporation.
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8.Significance

From 1793-96 ,a preparative meeting had been established
at Elk Ridge,serving that area south of Baltimore,Maryland.

In 1795,2 new meeting house on the southwest side of the Falls,
near Ellicott's Lower Mills(Ellicott City) was planned for
that congregation. It was built in 1789 although the deed

for the property was not drawn until 1800 (the date usually
assigned to the building). The deed was for the building and
four acres of land.

When the Ellicotts arrived here from Pennsylvania in 1772,
they were received by a body of Friends from the Elkridge
Meeting,founded in 1669. The Ellicotts presented their
certificates from Buckingham,Pa.,and attended the meetings

twice a week until 1800.

To accomodate people of the faith who lived near the mills
and their own large families,the Ellicotts built a2 meeting
house on the west bank of the Patapsco,later known as Quaker
Hill,entirely at their own expense. The Meeting House was
presented to the Baltimore Meeting,to be held in trust for the
Society of Friends. Tradition tells us that the 0ld meeting
house in Elkridge was then abandoned. It could only be reached
by a few fanilites without crossirg the Patapsco. According
to Martha E.Tyson's "Account of the Settlement of Ellicott's
Mills",the Ellicott City Meeting House was origi_nally refered
to as the 'NEW Elkridce Meeting House' until the name Quaker
Hill was adopted.

In 1800,the number of members of the Quaker Hill Meeting
House was reported to Baltimore as 120...The Membership increased

greatly until about 1816,when by removal to other parts of the
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8.Significance (cont'd)

state and other states,the attendance was reduced until there

were only two male members and meetings were no longer held.

George Ellicott,son of Andrew,seemed to be the leader.
His wife in 1840 caused the abandoned meeting house on Quaker
Hill to be "tinned over and painted to preserve it,all at her

@
own expense",

The meeting house was rented out by the Quakers to the
County as a schoolhouse,ard was turned into a private school
in the 1870's. In the early 1920's,T.H.Kayfield converted the
building into a private residence,and in the 1940's it was
purchased by Dorsey Williams. In 1949,Nr. and lrs. Louis
Boone purchased the residence. In 1974,the property was purchesed

by the School of Contemporary Education.

Because of the alterations under-one by these owners,the
exterior has been somewhat altered. However,from an old
photograph ard from indications on the building itself,one can
accurately determine the origirel building. The interior,

however,has been quite thoroughly altered.

6\‘1—\{ Sev
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Practical Baker,
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A full and complete amortment of Groced
ries, Tess, &ec.

AMES T. BIERLY. CHAS. 7. BIEALY.

BIERLY BROS.

rers and Deslers in Boots, Shoest

aad Gaiters,

Main street, nearly opposits the Howard]
House.

GRANITE WORKERS.

C. F. RAPPANIER,
Qontractor of Granite Works and Masonry
in general.
Granite Quarry, Ellicott City.
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ma Curbing, Platforms, Sills, Bases, Lin-
tels, Asbler for Bridges, Rubble Stond
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CHARLES 0. 1SAAC,
Granite Catter.
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Granite Catter.
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Box, 78.
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/ . .
GUSTAVUS RAY. p ~, | \\
JOHN B, HELX. 4 N [
Q
BARBER. \ ~

DANIEL COOPER

JOSBUA “N. DORSEY,
Dealer in Coal and Fertilizers of all kinds

Herses and Vabicles of al} ainds to hire,
and Herses takea at Livery.

CIGAR MANUFACTURER.

PHYSICIAN.

T. D. BALL.

THOMAS B. OWINGS.

XDIT”” ~iD PUBLISHERS.

POST MASTER.

BLLICOTT CITY TIMES,

m——— —————r]
A AN PROGRESS,

ROBERT N. WHARRY.

Joba R. Browa, Jr., Editor and Prop’r.

- Wolfarsberger, Editor and Propristor Publisked every Saturday, st Ellicott City

STATIONER,

Published ewery Friday, at Ellicott Oity.

Torme, $1.50 & year, in sdvance. Terma, $2.00 & year, in advance.

J. 8. STRAWBRIDGE.

e

TAILOR.

C. P. CASSIDEY.
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Ellicett City Business Noticos.

Friends Meeting House (Quaker Meeting House)
3771 01d Columbia Pike (MD 987)
/

.M. Hopkins Atlas, 1878 /§# .
2 T y [N
i - ;

/

& . .
ol o Euxplanaiion.
" ly ¥ e
- SA L2 % ud:nw ;z; 5,,,’7,&,,.9
Frame

Brick or Stone Stadle.
Frame Stable or shed.

. ol ¥
e §

{ 4o L)
> JALTIMOR
COUNTIES-

no
F Scale. 300 {'eel perinch. —

300 680

FRIENDS
MEETINGC HOUSE

PATAPSCO-N
JTE:

,/GENERAL MERCHANTS.

‘onn DAY, T. M'RENDREE DAY,
y JOHN DAY & SON,
Dealer in Dry Goods, Boots snd Bk

Hats and Cape, Queens and Bard Wm

/. Hosiery, Notions, &c.
/ A full and complete asortment of Groce
ries, Toas, &c.
/& AMES T. BIKRLY. CHas. ¥
o X : . ¥. BIERLY
BIERLY BROS.

! ufacturers and Dealers in Boots, Shoes|
; and Gaiters,

Main strest, nearly oppasite the Howard]
House.

GRANITE WORKERS.

C. F. RAPPANIER,
Qentractor of Granite Works and Masonry
in general.

|

@razite Quarry, Eilioott City.
A. J. ISAAQC & BON'S

ATTORNEYS AT LAW.

R T. MERRICK. Granite Quarry,

On the B. and O. R. R., Ellicott City,

J. L. DUNKEL. ere they furnish Granite Work, suel

amiliss supplied with Bread, Maryland &

——ene 'aa Curbding, Platforms, Sills, Bases, Lind
BAKER. tals, Asbler for Bridges, Rubble Stond
EDWARD NORRIS, for 'Wall, te.
Practical Baker, CHARLES 0. 1SAAC,

Granite Cutter.

CBARLES J. WERNER,
Granite Cutter,

Biscuit, Pies, Cakes, &e.
W-Ylour will be taken in ex~bange for
bread, or baked io order. 4

LIVERY STABLES.
B. F. KUBN,

Er————————————
BLACKSMITHS AND WHEKL~
WRIGHTS.

ISAAC GEO. W. N Livery Stable, Coal and Wood Yard.

GUSTAVUS RAY.

\ Box, 78.

JOSRUA "¥. DORSEY,

B. HELM.
JOEN Pealer in Coal and Fertilizers of all kinds

BARBER. A Heorses sad Vehicles of all ainds to hire,
=TI N and Horses taken at Livery.
DANIEL COO /
PHYSICIAN.

CIGAR MANUFACTURER.

THOMAS B. OWINGS.

T. D. BALL.

XDITO~ ND PUBLISHERS.

POST MASTER.

ELLICOTT CITY TINES, ROBERT N. WHARRY.

4 AN PROGRESS, " N
L. Wolfers.. ger, Editor and Proprietor Jobn R. Browa, Jr., Bditor aad Prop'r. STATIONER.
Put ewery Fridsy, st Elticott. Oity Pablished every Baturday, st Ellicott City.
7 , $1.50 & year, in adv . Terma, noo & year, in advance. J. 8. STRAWBRIDGER.
L —————————— — e TAILOR.

C. P. CASSIDEY.

21
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FRIENDS MEETING HOUSE
ELLICOTT CITY SCALE:
HOWARD COUNTY PREPARED:

EASEMENT EXHIBIT NO.B, Page 6 of 1l)] MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST NORTH

SIGNED ORIGINAL ON FILE WITH THE M.HT. e & 24% GRANTOR (»/ /' GRANTEE

1




FRIENDS MEETING HOUSE
ELLICOTT CITY
HOWARD COUNTY

SCALE:
PREPARED

EASEMENT EXHIBIT NO.B, Page 9 of 11|| MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST NORTH
| SIGNED ORIGINAL ON FILE WITH THE M.H.T. £OA2¢# GRANTOR L~ GRANTEE
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FRIENDS MEETING HOUSE

BRUNING 40-21 32110

ELLICOTT CITY SCALE:
HOWARD COUNTY PREPARED:
EASEMENT EXHIBIT NO.B, Page 5 of 11| MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

NORTH

| SIGNED ORIGINAL ON FILE WITH THE M.H.T. £OA Q¢ GRANTOR UN- GRANTEE
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New | (< vridsg, ec f

FRIENDS MEETING HOUSE
ELLICOTT CITY

HOWARD COUNTY

Fiscal Year 1978 Project

Front facade and garage






FRIENDS MEETING HOUSE
ELLICOTT CITY

HOWARD COUNTY

Fiscal Year 1978 Project

Front facade and garage






FRIENDS MEETING HOUSE
ELLICOTT CITY

HOWARD COUNTY
Fiscal Year 1978 Project

Front facade and garage
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